IWO Py
> Dealer Registration Form

Please Complete This Form and Submit Back to Us to Obtain Your Bidder Badge.

Please Initial__that you have completed the Covid- 19 health survey.
Please Initial __that you have read the Physical Attendance Requirements.

Louisiana’s |st Choice Auto Auction Attendance Covid-19 Pre-Screen Questionaire

Dealership:

First and Last Name:

|. Have you traveled to any locations outside of the U.S.?

Q Yes Q No

2. Have you had contact with anyone that has Covid-19 in the last 14 days?

Q Yes Q No

3. Have you had any of these symptoms in the last 14 days?
- A fever over 10| degrees - Difficulty Breathing - Cough

Q Yes Q No

4. Do you agree to follow all CDC Guidelines along with any/ all Louisiana’s |st Choice
Auto Auction Policies while physically present to Louisiana’s | st Choice Auto Auction?

Q Yes Q No

5. Do you agree to use the recommended social distancing of 6 feet apart?

Q Yes Q No

6. Do you agree to wear your bidder badge and keep it visible while at Louisiana’s
I st Choice Auto Auction?

Q Yes Q No

By signing below, you confirm you have read the Auction Attendance Requirements and have
completed our Covid- 19 Health Survey in full.

If there are any changes to your health condition, you are obligated to notify Louisiana’s Ist Choice
Auto Auction before attending out sale.

Signature: Date:
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